CITY OF PORT LAVACA

COUNCIL MEETING: NOVEMBER 10, 2025
DATE: 11-06-2025

TO: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: JOE REYES, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: SURPLUS ITEM

Background:

The Fire Department respectfully requests the City Council to declare a 2018 Ford F-350 Dually pickup
truck as surplus. The vehicle currently has 41,073 miles on the odometer. In addition to this declaration,
we are seeking the City Council's authorization for the appropriate disposition of the truck. For reference,
the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) is IFT8W3CT2JEB73922.

Financial Implications: None
Impact On Community Sustainability: None

Recommendation: The staff recommends declaring the 2018 Ford F-350 Dooley pickup truck,
currently utilized by the Fire Department, as surplus. This recommendation follows a thorough review
that indicates the vehicle's operational limits and the need for newer equipment to support our fire response
capabilities. We respectfully request authorization to proceed with its disposition in a manner that is both
responsible and aligns with our organizational standards.
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